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Joyful (Mental Health) Foundation is a registered non
profit-making charitable organisation established
in 2004 by Ms. Victoria Lam, who once suffered
from emotional disorders, together with a group of
enthusiastic volunteers. According to a 2001 report
by the World Health Organisation (WHO), about
a quarter of the world's population suffers from
mood disorders to various degrees; furthermore,
a 2012 WHO report adds that more than 350
million people worldwide suffer from depression.
Depression has become a common mood disorder,
and it is estimated that by 2030, depression will
become the greatest medical challenge faced by
many countries.

The public still have many misunderstandings
about mood disorders. As a result, many patients
suffering from mood disorders fail to receive proper
treatment in time; some even succumb to suicide.
Therefore, the Foundation engages in promoting
public understanding in mood disorders, reducing
discrimination, and providing counselling, resources
and assistance to patients and their families.
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Education

To provide patients, their families and the general public
with knowledge about the symptoms, methods of diagnosis,
treatment and preventive measures of mental illness; to enhance
the awareness of people from all walks of life about mood
disorders, methods of their prevention and ways to increase
the chances of receiving effective treatments.

Services

To provide a wide range of information, assistance, and methods
of treatment, as well as face-to-face counselling services or
referrals for people suffering from mood disorders so that they
may receive proper treatment and assistance early stage and
enjoy a speedy recovery.

Promotion

A series of activities and promotions have been organised
through mass media to provide people with information on
mood disorders; to enhance knowledge of mood disorders in
the community; and to raise awareness in mental health, so as
to reduce misconceptions, prejudices, and discrimination.

Lucky Icons Mr. and Ms. Cheerful

BERER—EXET  —HANEE SN E R MH —L=EN
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4 T

A pair of icons, Mr. and Ms. Cheerful, were placed in Hong
Kong Victoria Park since 2005 to remind us that even when
we encounter setbacks in life, we should remain optimistic and
positive.

RIRES FTAE RN [gR(T ~ KO
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Victoria Kin Ming LAM Allen Peng Fei LEE, J.P.
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Founder, Chairman,

Joyful (Mental Health) Foundation Pacific Dimensions Consultants Limited
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Martin Po Kui HONG Dr. Alice Yee Man WONG
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Senior Partner, Lau, Chan & Ko, Solicitors & Notaries Chairperson, )
Director of Hong Kong Football Association Ltd Joyful (Mental Health) Foundation

-

Days gone by where events and persons pass by; what remains unchanged is our aims.

Aims and persons are important attributes in mental health. Our three aims: Education, Services, Promotion and
Publicity paved the way and strived to help the public in living, work or study issues, relieving their stresses.

New members joined our team in the year filled up the roles of consultants, committees, professionals and volunteers.
Underneath their cool look is a warm heart, not only taking lead in their professions but also giving back to the
society. Their care for the community is well beyond lip service and is an encouragement for promoting emotional
health.

Evolved from the earlier School Project, The Joyful Jockey Club Love to Move School Project educated the public the
theory of Heart and Body Flow for the healthy spirit: No count on win or lose, and no emphasis on the starting line,
what is crucial is incessantly spreading the Love to Move mentality. The Joyful Market is moving from our San Po
Kong office to Tin Sui Wei Station, carrying out the mission of helping the needy as a social enterprise.

A hearty thank to all persons, events and scenarios enlisted in the annual report for their efforts and participation
in emotional health. Understanding that mood disorder is so destructive where no words can fully describe, this
voluntary work is a social responsibility not to be given up easily, the related work must be a win-win for all in need.

The World Health Organisation has chosen Depression as its annual theme for the World Health Day 2017 and
launched the Depression: Let's Talk campaign. The illness is no longer a taboo. We will work together to let the needy
receive appropriate knowledge and therapy and gear towards psychological health together.

T
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Nicholas TUNG
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Executive Committee Member
Joyful (Mental Health) Foundation

My involvement with the Joyful Mental Health Foundation
has spanned over a decade, with all levels of engagement
from participant, volunteer, executive committee member
and now, as a vice-chair of the executive committee. It
is my honour and privilege to have been elected as a
vice-chair of the executive committee, allowing me the
opportunity to better contribute to helping combat the
growing problems of mood disorders in Hong Kong.

Every day, millions of people feel the immense pressure
of living in the fast-paced environment of this vibrant city.
The burden that this causes, to adults and children alike,
is directly correlated to the growth of mood disorders; a
growth that has created immense pressure on the city s
public specialist services. Our foundation helps alleviate
this burden by providing mood disorder sufferers with
suitable counselling and referral services and supporting
numerous preventive works. Additionally, in conjunction
with The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust, we re
bringing mental health awareness to schools! Through
specialist talks, student ambassador programs, creative
competitions, and workshops, we teach students, parents,
and teachers to understand more about emotional health.
We aim to help students develop a positive understanding
towards mood disorders and taking steps towards erasing
mood disorder bias and discrimination in Hong Kong.

I sincerely thank you all for your dedication and unyielding
support to our Foundation.

May everyday be Joyful
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Executive Committee Member
Joyful (Mental Health) Foundation

Same issue with different views

Unquestionably, each individual is affected by the
surroundings in their lives and triggered the up and
downs in minds to create different emotions. Looking
back when a close senior of mine contracted dementia,
besides accepting the changes in the victim's mood and
blamed ourselves for the helplessness towards our family
member, we also felt heart breaking that we sometimes
lost to the pressure on the difficulties to provide daily
care. And even more depressing was when our loved one
passed away suddenly, we couldn't escape from short
term sadness, not able to control our emotion and even
refused to have normal social contact. How to cope with
all these life experiences?

Welcome each new challenge and embrace each
moment feeling good

Emotional health is affecting our daily lives through the
impacts of the unexpected, our self-control and etc. If we
do not face it directly and treat properly, the consequences
can be unpredictably worse. There are already a lot of kind
hearted people providing aids and assistance to mood
disorder illness, allowing more people with understanding
to work together for a good mood in Hong Kong.

Every moment filled with positive energy and
daily good mood

The Joyful (Mental Health) Foundation is coming to its
15th Anniversary. Throughout the years, | grew with
Joyful and participated as Joyful ambassador in various
voluntary services and hoped to use my limited power to
affect people around. This year | am honoured to join the
Executive Committees and carry on serving the society
through its mission.
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DEITHEZEEZEER
Mr. Simon C Y TO

Honourary President of Joyful (Mental Health) Foundation

BB EEERRA R EFRITHAER
Chairman & CEO of World Wide Stationery Holdings Co., Ltd.

WALt FHEREE RERTE EREEL
Ms. Victoria Kin Ming LAM Mr. Allen Peng Fei LEE, J.P. Mr. Martin Po Kui HONG Dr. Alice Yee Man WONG
DEITEIZEESE AIA EZBEMARAR £F LEEMERAEREBA LREITEIREEE £F
Founder, Chairman, HEEHGES Chairperson,

Joyful (Mental Health) Foundation  Pacific Dimensions Consultants Limited Senior Partner, Lau, Chan & Ko, Joyful (Mental Health) Foundation
Solicitors & Notaries
Director of Hong Kong Football Association Ltd

FAMEE T EREEL {RIRBEEHIR EERHIF
Mr. Senta WONG Prof. Sing LEE Dr. Marcus Y.L. CHIU Prof. Wai Pok NG Prof. C.K. CHO
[HES EBREEEROEE BRI ABE A G RER FEABRNAGREER AEHRERER
Merchant Director, B3R - BiTHARSE Honourary President, Honourary Legal Advisor,
Hong Kong Mood Disorders Center Associate Professor, The Chinese Society of HKU JMHF

Department of Applied Social Sciences,
City University of Hong Kong

D 2 WAL T WS FERE EHEBE
Mr. Andrew S.F. LI Mr. Alfred CHAN Mr. Peter WONG Dr. Ben Kin Leung CHEUNG  Dr. Lik Chi CHANG
ZEBIFEHEMITEMUA WEGIEBRBUBERIT SIKA &t E AE EiRTEHREE TEHRIER A

REE ZEELERER AEEEHEERER g —racﬁé?nifuft?fnﬁgh Ll Senior Con?uﬁant ifPsychiotry Speciﬁclist in Psychiatric

HAU, LAU, LI & YEUNG & Co.  SK.LAM, Alfred CHAN & CO. imi
Honourary Legal Advisor, ~ Honourary Legal Advisor, JMHF RS & Chenglie
JMHF
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mLEFELE
Dr. Yin King MIAO

TEHRIE R
Specialist in Psychiatric

aia B
Professor Samson TSE
EEXBUHGR BB,
Bl (ARHE)
Associate Dean
(Undergraduate education),
Faculty of Social Sciences,
The University of Hong Kong

BIEEEE
Mr. Ken KWOK
BEEH{TERAR
BIRETERER

Senior Management Consultant
FTW & Partners CPA Limited

EIEES e n ZRE I &+ &Lt REFELL
Ms. Bernie CHOW Ms. Ming S.M. LEUNG Ms. Annie HO Ms. E\{O O.W.CHAN
B4 HERRBEEPLO RO IEER EEERN

Doctor — RO ERER Clinical Psychologist Nurse Consultant

Practising Clinical Psychologist 1,
Hong Kong Mood Disorders Center

CELRRE L BERLEEL ®EREE BEELE
Dr. Edward SHEN Dr. Paul W.C. WONG Mr. James TSUI Mr. Luke TSANG

HEREHEMR BEEXBUBTIER BRRE =R A
EFE0ESGRL HEITHBEHE Retired School Principal Radio Broadcaster

Lecturer, Associate Professor ,

Centre of Behavioral Health, Department of Social Work
The University of Hong Kong and SQClo! Administration,
Associate Fellow (HKPS) The University of Hong Kong

ERELE ERUELAE RN B A KARHBEE
Mr. Samuel TSANG Mr. Kai Tik POON Mr. Luen Mo NGAN Mr. Water POON

o] EREEA = LZEEA BN
Media Practitioner Media Practitioner Radio Broadcaster A E & B TS

Honourary Art Director, JMHF

PEOBL L 2 AML T R B % T
Ms. Shiu Ha LEE LEUNG Ms. Marianne LAU Mr. Lok Sun MAK Ms. Viola CHAN
s BHRMEA R AR T R T
Gk, Film Producer Artist Registered Social Worker  Veteran Social Worker
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Dr. Alice Y.M. WONG (Chairperson)
BRTGREIA

Senior Marketing Consultant &
Strategic Planner

EEEXE (RIER) FEMREE (BIERE) EEMNLZE (BIEF)
Mr. C.K. FOK (Vice chairperson) Mr. Jackson W.S. LI (Vice Chairperson) Ms. Cecilia M.S. CHIU (Vice Chairperson)
HIRTEE BRARER BiREREERN
Media Practitioner Senior Public Relations & Professional Procurement Consultant

Production Consultant

RHEEE (HER) ZEFEE (BIHRER) HHEEE (FAE) Epftt (AF)

Mr. Pang LAI (Secretary) Mr. Bennett K.F. LI (Vice Secretary) Mr. Steven K.K. TSAO (Treasurer) Ms. Joyce Y.S. MOK
R RIARES NS bS] BHESTHH BT RS

Finance & Insurance Practitioner General Manager Certified Public Accountant Media Practitioner

(#20174£3 A31 AT (74201743 31 HEk(E)

= . ERELEE (BF) RRELLT (HF)
*g”ﬁ%ftﬁeﬁ&ﬁlﬁ) ﬁ'ﬁs.IAﬁfw.(MﬁY%) Mr. Nicholas F.T. TUNG Ms. Ming 5.M. LEUNG
= RN EHBRIE ITHAAR
BELEE BELEE General Manager Chief Executive Officer

Education Services Education Services X
(72201649 B1H £1F) (#2016££9 A1 H L4F)
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Trustees
FE
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Vice Chairpersons Treasurer Committee Members ) i
Vice Secretary
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Secretariat
Z2EEnSs
Acting Chief Executive
BE R : £ T LEESEEIREE LT
Education & Service Promotion & Fundraising Administration Joyful Jockey Club Joyful Market
- - . “Love to Move” Programme
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Section Lead/ Communications Office . Project Ighi\rglctor Project

Counsellor Manager Manager ] ‘ Officer

BEEE T ‘ EEXE 5 B B ‘ BETE =SB
| Assistant Project | Project Officer Project ‘ Education | Shop Assistant

= Officer Assistant ‘ Executive

HE&E
Project Manager

EEEE BEETEE T
Project Executive Assistant

Project Executive
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Education

1. School Project

School Project covers schools in all districts in Hong Kong.
It holds lectures on emotional health education, coordinate
with a variety of extended activities and supportive projects
to help students understand the importance of emotional
health, learn the correct ways to handle emotions and
prevent themselves from getting mood disorders.

2. Lectures / Workshops

Holds lectures in all districts, interactive forums, workshops
and other activities for schools, groups in the public and
private sectors, and major housing estates.

3. Education Programmes

Holds education programmes related to emotional health.
Those in need can acquire knowledge of emotional health
in the spare time of their busy lives, relieve the stress of
weekdays and maintain their emotional health.

4. Academic Research

To enhance the awareness of mental health and patients
in our society, JMHF worked with different universities to
investigate into mental health conditions in Hong Kong and
release the result of our studies.

5. HeartWorks Magazine

Publishing the bimonthly Magazine on Mental Health was
the milestone in previous year. With interviews, articles,
information and surveys of our experts, HeartWorks has
promoted the correct knowledge of mental illness, has
reduced previous misunderstanding and labelling of mental
illness and has voiced concern for the patients.

Services

1. Hotlines

Hotlines provide information on mood disorders, assistance
methods and referral services to help those in need find the
necessary assistance quickly and easily.

Wessmnal face-to-face counselling

Individual face-to-face counselling by experienced
counsellors can provide persons affected by emotional
distress with professional counselling and suggestions of
ways to seek to solve emotional problems.
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3. Focus Group between Professionals, Patients
and Families

Organises groups which provide an opportunity for those
affected by mood disorders and their families to interact
with professionals in mental health in a comfortable and
relaxed environment. The aim is for individuals to share their
personal experiences and talk about mood related issues
with each other. Such groups provide a platform of social
support and allow their families and professionals to better
understand their needs.

4. Peer Support Group

Through the sharing of personal experiences by recovered
patients of mood disorders, their families or people who
understand mood disorders well, Joyful (Mental Health)
Foundation provides support and encouragement to people
who suffer from emotional distress.

5. Funding and Connection to related service
institutions

Joyful (Mental Health) Foundation provides funding support,
contacts and promotes institutions related to emotional
health to increase their effectiveness.

Promotion

1. Publicity

Promoting knowledge of mood disorders to Hong Kong
residents through social media and publications (including
website, booklets, and leaflets) to arouse the public's
attention to emotional health in society.

2. Media promotion

Through the channel of mass media, Joyful (Mental Health)
Foundation organises a variety of events and activities that
provide information on mental health, mood disorders, and
its symptoms and treatment to the general public. It aims
to raise social awareness and reduce the stigma towards
individuals with mood disorders.

3. Campaign for district tour

The campaign tours various districts, providing information
on emotional health to the public. It also helps to arouse
attention to emotional health in the community; reduce
misunderstanding, prejudice and discrimination; and build a
community with harmonious and mutual support.

2016-20174E%R | MWBTBIREREE 13




14 DIBTEESES

2016-20174E¥R

?ﬁﬁ | Education

FEEBRRRBTANBE RS S ERNBERRNR > BETEREEAL AR B4 - BEE
RHERES  #FURSAZEFEBENET - EmgaREBRINRR - 1t 0 AGRETEREEE 2
HEBHEIE  SRRETIHERE -

JMHF educates all walks of life including the public, students, patients and families the correct mental health
knowledge through organising a range of educational activities. It aims to raise their concern about mood
disorders so as to enhance the efficiency of treatment and prevention. In addition, JMHF cooperates with
different organisations to participate in various education works promoting mental health.

gy ERT ( REE ) DIe0172FE
HeartWorks bi-monthly magazine (free subscription) L

FESFEEELR 0P RTINS  HERFNABEEAEAT  AFEEALLURAZHNTTE -
KRB BERRNR > AURELZRIBERENERL  BRAMSRREBERBENDR  ROHEHBEN
KRR RR  SERIREUE

We continued to publish the HeartWorks bi-monthly magazine during the year. Written by expertises of the
field in an easy to understand but in-depth format, the magazine used daily life examples to explain emotional
health knowledge. This effectively led readers to aware the importance of emotional health, improved their
understanding, reducing biases, discrimination and the labelling effect.
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Emotional Health Seminars
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walig the Spirit Community
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April 20, 2016

The Renewal in the Spirit Community wished to increase
parents’ awareness towards their children's psychological
health in view of the local young suicide cases. They
invited us to organise a Parenting Youth Seminar - Down
To Earth Matters” on April 20 at their centre. Delivered by
our clinical psychologist Dr. Gloria Wong Oi Chi, the talk
included analysis on the causes of youth suicide, preventive
measures and on things to be aware in parenting. The Q&A
session after the keynote speech let participants ask more
about communications with children, preventing suicide and
the handling of youth love affairs. The speaker encouraged
parents to establish general caring relationships in the
family, engage in a communicative mode in understanding
the children's daily life and mind which is far more effective
than searching for solutions when problems cropped up.

EHHENREHELFERNEG T ALREE D
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The Deep and Unspoken Dialogue workshop for
Nu Life International members

AERLZKEFNEE - RESREREER
FRRBIE  REMREERE LB A BB
ISR SRS REE MBI X -

Nu Life International invited us to organise this
emotional health seminar for its members in
order to illustrate the skills to communicate
with suspected mood disorder victims and the
way to encourage them to seek professional
help.

&l T Thn S [ERHE 0 2016FE6817HZE7B29H
jcifﬁ” f)]ﬂ/mg:n%fi A June 17 to July 29, 2016
Laughter Yoga Course for relieving pressure
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Yogamate invited us to co-organise a stress
relieving course through the practice of
Laughter Yoga. The course aimed to help
participants to improve emotion and achieve
physical and mental health in its 6 sessions
with relaxing and relieving effects. Lead
by Yogamate Laughter Yoga instructors,
participants were guided to practice hearty
laughs, stress relieving breathing exercise
and voice relaxation in Laughter Yoga so as
to relieve daily life pressures. Participants
completed questionnaires pre and post the
course in order to assess its effectiveness.
In conclusion, participants agreed that the
course allowed them to laugh heartily and
freely to regain joyful pleasure and were
able to practice what have learned to relax.
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October 26 to 27, 2016

We were invited by the Hong Kong Institute of Vocational
Education (Chai Wan) Campus to organise a booth for
emotional health on October 26 and 27. Through the
designed games, the young people learned about mood
disorder issues including in adverse situations the way to
positively relieve emotion and the proper response to mood
distressed victims. They absorbed the knowledge while
participating in the games and could one day share with
needed people around them. The activity also has a mood
check-up section where participants might find out their
own body and mind status and ways to get help. Those
who are interested could also talk to our counsellors there
to ease their emotion. There were about 150 participants in
the event making it a success to bring emotional health to
the campus to benefit more young people.
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The Way to Treat Mood Self Healing
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Experience Workshops
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November 20, 2016; February 18 & March 11, 2017

We co-organised with the University of Hong Kong, Centre
of Behavioural Health a series of workshops: The Way to
Treat Mood Self Healing Experience. It aimed to introduce
to the public various ways to soothe emotion and learn to
use them in daily life for keeping mind and body health. The
three workshops were held in

1) November 20, 2016 'Even the brilliant cannot overcome
emotion? How to apply holistic mind and body health
mode in practice workshop'

2) February 18, 2017 Expressive Art Therapy and Positive
Psychology Workshop

3) March 11, 2017 Paint to Cure: Art Self Healing Workshop

The first workshop introduced 'Holistic Mind and Body
Health' concept to the participants. The speaker taught
various relieving methods like Hand Clapping Move, Ten
Skilful Hands and Observation Meditation. Also, they
inspired the participants to practice 'Self Care' in facing
adversity, establish new thinking in emotional health and
learn to lead a different attitude in coping with negative
emotion. Workshop 2 & 3 primarily introduced art therapy
to the participants and the way to choose a professional
therapist. The participants interacted in the practice time
and expressed happiness through art. They experienced
how to relax through simple art creation, raised positive
emotion and attempted to follow music rhythm move to
create their own paint, learned to communicate with their
own reflections and accept their own-selves. Participants
pointed out that in a quiet space to express emotion
through art can relax and review all gain and loss positively.
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Gammon Family Fun Day
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Maternity Emotion Care Workshop

A BEREMELFTHEEALR
B TELEAERESR  BIBRIIEAEY
ﬁﬁ%f‘ﬁﬁ%%ﬂ’]wuﬁ% BERTOEERE LS
FIEIERREE - LRER B ERINEE > <
IREE B ER R H R EESER K

The course is designed by professionals
like psychiatrists and registered nurses and
targeted for post-natal care workers. Through
enhancing the workers' understanding of the
psychology of the natal mothers, the latter may
receive better care and post natal depression
identified early, so that the suspected victim
and their family may get help in time.

2016-2017EHR | MEITRHER=ES
2016FE11H27H

November 27, 2016

Gammon Construction Limited held a Family Fun Day in
their Sheung Shui Ma Tso Lung Community Sports Resort
for its employees. Activity booths were set up relating to
emotion, body and mind health. JMHF was gladly invited
to participate this event, setting up games and check-
up booths and handing out "HeartWorks"™ magazines,
raising the employee's awareness of mental health and
illness. There were over a thousand employees and family
members participating this joyous event. Not only did they
learn to soothe their emotions in a positive way through
games, some participants also went through an emotion
check-up to understand their emotional conditions. Besides
answering inquiries on the spot, our counsellors also gave
out information about our counselling service to encourage
the public to seek help.

2017E3H18H
March 18, 2017
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Wong Tai Sin District Happy Living Promotion

Project 2016
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Throughout 2016 and 2017

Various Coordination Committees from the Social Welfare
Department Wong Tai Sin District joined with the district's
social welfare agencies, education sector and other relevant
government departments to establish the Happy Living
Promotion Project Preparatory Committee, promoting the
message of happy lifestyle. JMHF continued to participate in
the Happy Living Promotion Project 2016. To match the theme
of Create a Harmonious Society 2016, the event carried on
with the message of happy lifestyle. One of the events in
this project was a series of talks about life education. JMHF
was responsible for co-organising seminar and life journey
experience tour, including one public seminar and two
guided visits.

For the "Seize the days Life Education” seminar on July 16,
2016, we invited prominent clinical psychologist, Mr Eddie
Lo, to be the keynote speaker and Mr Lau Min of Direction
Association For The Handicapped together with Happy
Coach Instructor Mr Tam Chi Keung for sharing. It aimed to
build positive attitude, learn to treasure life and care about
the people and issues around us. Also, JMHF has organised
two "Life Journey"” visits in the district. The guided tour in
the Jockey Club Life Journey Centre and Happy Workshop
led participants to think about the idea of "Youth”, "Aged”
to reflect on life values, learn to treasure and care so as to
make yourself and others to live happier.

LI;e is Beautiful
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JMHF promotes comprehensive mental health services, including a Emotional Support Hotline Service and
professional counseling service. JMHF also invites professionals, including psychiatric specialists, clinical
psychologists, counselors and social workers, to participate in the hosted events "Focus Group between
Professionals, Patients and Families” and "Peer Support Group”. As well, JMHF cooperates proactively with
various organisations to promote voluntary services, in order to show care for mood disordered people.

EXEA SR

Professional Counselling Service
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Starting from 2006, JMHF has been providing professional counselling services to people who are
emotionally disturbed. It strives to find suitable help and treatment to those with needs as soon as possible to
facilitate early recovery. The counselling services are led by a group of professional clinical psychologists and
counsellors, through psychological theories and principles to assist the patients in soothing their emotional,
cognitive and behavioral problems. The services include anger management, coping skill on live and work,
counselling on interpersonal, family relation and mood disorder.
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Hotline Service
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JMHF has been providing Emotion Support Hotline Service since 2004, giving out emotional support, information
on mood disorder and referral services, so that callers can receive adequate support at the earliest possible
times. Volunteers of this hotline have gone through systematic and professional training, passing through a
strict selection process in order to provide better professional and caring hotline service to the public.

Hotline: 2301 2303

24 IR ERFEERENRS

24 hours Mental Health Information System
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24 /N\EFIFAEIEERERE SN A - 31884500

To ensure the public can get hold of mood disorder information all-time with timely help and relieve, JMHF set
up the “24 hours Mental Health Information System". It is a comprehensive support system that includes ways
to relieve stress and calming stories.

24 hours Emotional Health Phone Information System: 3188 4500

ZEEHE

Sponsored Items
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We regularly offer financial sponsorship and support to related organisations in order to establish a strong
network within the community to further provide quality mental health service.
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Focus Group between Professionals,
Patients & Families
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Psychiatrists were invited to have interactive sharing
on the treatments of mood disorder with patients,
their families and volunteers. During the gatherings,
participants shared their own experiences freely
and encouraged each other, so as to strengthen
their confidence to fight against mood disorders.
Acknowledgement to Mental Health Foundation in
support of the activities and association with each of
the psychiatrists as sharing guests.

PREEEL (L)

]

ZiTHEIDate S EF=E Guest

2016-4-27 3R;EZF 4 Dr. Cheung Hon Kee

2016-6-22 ZEER=E A Dr. Mak Kai Lok

2016-8-30 FRE =224 Dr. Chan Man Lui
FFREANER A (K)

2016-10-27 ZSyBELE A Dr. Lee Yiu Kee

2017-1-12 FF#EZNES4E Dr. Hui Lung Kit

2017-3-21 5RIESEZE4 Dr. Cheung Ching Ping
AJ

PREXERS
Peer Support Group
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The Peer Support Group is formed by people suffering
from mood disorders, rehabilitants and families,
and together led by our counsellors. It provides
encouragement, support and confidence to the sufferers
through personal sharing to fight against their disorders.
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Family and Community Inclusion Scheme 2016-2017
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This year's theme was "Body and Mind Inclusion and Friendly
Community”. During the year, being a member of the Preparatory
Committee of Public Education Campaigns of Wong Tai Sin District,
JMHF coordinated and participated with organisations in Wong
Tai Sin in different community activities, such as launch ceremony,
volunteers training, day camps, happy family exhibitions and
reunion day. These activities promoted physical, emotional and
social health, in order to let volunteers understand the needs of
the community, recognising community resources and promoting
community exchange opportunities.

A TERHIGERIZ 2016 - [ET 2 | BEEE) T e 18 23, 2018
Hotline Volunteers Advanced Training Course 2016 '
Life and Death Matters: Hospice Guide
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JMHF regularly held advanced training course for hotline volunteers
to improve the quality of emotion support hotline service.
Occasionally, there were calls related to death of relatives and
discussion on life and death issues which required appropriate
handling. On June 18 & 25, JMHF invited our counsellor Li Yan
who specialised in grief relieve to be the instructors for two such
courses, “Life and Death Matters: Hospice Guide". The course
included discussion on life and death issues, understanding the
emotion of callers with loss of relatives, handling method and
fundamental techniques of hospice guide so that volunteers can
support different kinds of relative loss situations.

AR T 94002 8 = BB S f B TS

Hotline volunteers felt very much rewarded from the training, not
only because it enhanced the understanding about life and death
issues, but also aroused empathy toward the loss of relatives and
know what needs to be alerted when receiving such calls.
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Lunar New Year Gathering cum Volunteers Award Ceremony
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2017FE2818H
February 18, 2017

The JMHF Lunar New Year Gathering cum Volunteers Award
Ceremony was held successfully on February 18 in a boisterous
and friendly atmosphere. We took this opportunity to gather
working partners and members of the district, to recognise the
volunteers' support to us through the award ceremony and their
contribution towards promoting emotional health.

Over the last decade, volunteers participated in various roles in
JMHF, bringing about our continued growth and achievements.
JMHF established the award scheme to commend volunteers
for their giving and contributions. We handed out awards to
distinguished volunteers for the year 2016 and 2017 to thank
them for active participation, spending time and commitment in
working hand in hand with us for emotional health.

Also, the award ceremony was timed to take place during the
Chinese New Year where party greetings for the new year could
be held together. Hence the gathering was filled with festive
atmosphere. New elements of the ceremony like Laughter Yoga
and Joyful Steps were performed. It generated a sense of unity
among all sectors and spread the spirit of "Joyful Everyday”
around.
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Through the holding of promotional activities of various forms, JMHF publicises its services and information
related to emotional health and promotes social attention for patients of mood disorders, hoping to reduce the
misunderstanding and discrimination towards mood disorders from the public. JMHF also promotes emotional
health to the public through the mass media.

BEEGHA [&FIER S B g el
RTHK Hong Kong Warm Heart Programme o

AEEEAEAEE [HIRR] HENERS JMHF was invited by Radio Television Hong Kong and
REBBRLE <BAZEF BRESZEETHR  presented at the Volunteering To Persist session on that
R AEE - IR —RREBEMZEKE  day sharing our voluntary services and experience. The
B BRENEFERMEEZHTEMARHE  programme is a new generation magazine style talk show
Hl BEAHASEIFEEATHELINETIESR  for the elderly, bringing the latest information to them and
RRERKRHRE  ZETEANBAREME  other audiences. JMHF was represented by Chairperson
HTIBRGIRT > B MBRMRERTZER  Dr Alice Wong and volunteer Mr Robert Kwong. Dr Wong
M > MERERERDZEMEAEIE  introduced JMHF's emotion support hotline service and the
DO METIALE » LFFEEARM  hard work of its volunteers through the years. Mr Kwong
AZLHTE - shared his work at 'Joyful Market a social enterprise and
rallied the public to join the voluntary service.
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Walk with Joy Charity Walk
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November 6, 2016

Mental Health Foundation has been sending psychiatric
specialist as guest speakers in JMHF's Expert Sharing
for many years. It was the second charity walk of the
organisation. As a supporting group, JMHF participated to
encourage the public to take action in person for mental
health awareness. The theme of the Walk was "Come to
Care, Love Connects” which advocated the five 'languages
of love' comprising of frequent praises, exchanges, small
gifts, servicing and cheering up to help to relieve emotions
of people around us. JMHF was awarded a supporting
organisation thank you certificate at the kickoff ceremony.
JMHF would continue its partnership with the Mental Health
Foundation to promote mental health in the community and
let more people know about mood disorder.
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Partner Employer Award Scheme
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Partner Emplo

201611 H18H
November 18, 2016

JMHF has become a partner in the Partner Employer Award
Scheme launched by The Hong Kong General Chamber of
Small and Medium Business. JMHF Vice Chairperson Mr
Jackson Li attended the award ceremony and received the
certificate.

The Partner Employer Award Scheme aimed to encourage
local enterprise to hire and provide internship for local
school graduates, disabled, retraining participants, re-
habitants and ethnics minority groups, hoping to provide
more experience for youth, encourage enterprises to care
for the underprivileged communities and hence promote
social harmony.

yerAward%%‘Fﬁ"rﬂ
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Touching CSR Award 2015
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201611 H4H X%24H
November 4 & 24, 2016

Since 2012, The Association of Distinguished Corporation has
up to date organised the fourth Touching CSR Award. JMHF
was awarded as a touching charity for 2015. The Award was
certified by SGS Hong Kong and distinguished members
of the public to commend enterprises and social welfare
agencies for carrying out social responsibility. Through the
awarded organisations, it hoped to share and exchange the
experience among them and gain more organisations to
participate and recognise their social responsibility.
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Mindful Song & Classic Car Parade cum Cheer Up 2017
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February 25, 2017

Invited by the Tung Wah Group of Hospitals Radio-i-Care,
JMHF participated in the Mindful Song & Classic Car Parade
cum Cheer Up 2017 on February 25. The event aimed to
encourage citizens to be positive, cheerful, pro-active in
pursuit of balanced living and fitness for body and mind.
People would move with positive energy, influence people
around to care for their own mental health and be a happy
person. The day's event included opening ceremony,
classic car and buses parade around the city, Cheer up
City Orientation Race 2017 and promotion booths. JMHF
participated in the booth section to distribute emotional
health promotion materials to the public and exchanged
interactively with other organisations at site.
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"Caring Company” Community Partnership Exhibition 2017
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March 10, 2017

The "Caring Company” scheme is launched by The Hong Kong
Council of Social Service in 2002 with the objectives of facilitating
strategic partnership among welfare agencies and the business
community, promoting corporate social responsibility together
and creating a harmonious society. Through various cross
discipline events, companies and welfare agencies will start to
familiarise with each other, expand the scope of cooperation
and launch community projects that meet the needs of the
society.

JMHF also participated in the scheme in 2017 and set up a booth
in the exhibition held at Hong Kong Convention and Exhibition
Centre. We demonstrated our mission, past events and services
information through displays to the visitors including many
from the business and welfare sectors. We also distributed
leaflets and HeartWorks magazine to them, attracting a number
of enquiries from the exhibitors about our services, upcoming
events and prospects for launching new emotional health
seminars. Meanwhile, this also expanded the distribution
channels of HearthWorks and its publicity. We were grateful for
the presence and encouragement at the spot from the awarded
corporations and institutions we nominated.

EAGIR BN BEHEIERZE  The list of organisation nominated by Foundation and awarded "Caring Companies”2017

HAE B Organisation Name
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Centro Design & Furniture Limited
BRAEE
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RiEHREEARA A
Techwise Limited
Isaworkshop (Hong Kong) Limited
AEG Promotion Limited
BRETISHRARAR
SHBEARAR

World Wide Stationery Mfg. Co., Ltd.
Bright Smart Securities International (H.K.) Limited
Nu Life International (Asia) Limited
Clover Group International Limited
Centro Design & Furniture Limited
Pomelo Leaf (HK) Limited
Vitality Publications Ltd
JTV Travel Limited
Techwise Limited
Isaworkshop (Hong Kong) Limited
AEG Promotion Limited
ENS Global Marketing Limited
Royal King International Limited
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Mental Health Month
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Mental Health Month is a territory wide mental health public
education project organised by the Labour and Welfares
Department together with various government departments
and Non-Government Organisations. It aimed to publicise
the importance of mental health and raise public awareness
and acceptance towards mental illness victims and re-
habitants through various public education and promotion
activities. JMHF was one of the organisers for the year and
wished to cooperate with different sectors to step up local
citizens' mental health.

JMHF was mainly responsible for coordinating district
promotional works including organising the "Family and I in
Happy Hour Creative Award Scheme" and "Family and | in
Happy Hour Lyrics Competition”. Targetted at kindergarten,
primary and secondary school students and the public, the
competitions endeavoured to raise family mental health
awareness and the care of mental health among family
members. More than these, Mental Health Month also
conducted the "Hong Kong Mental Health Index Research
2016" to understand the state of mental health of Hong
Kong people.

The year-full project reached a climax on January 7, 2017 on
a prize presentation ceremony. Besides the award of prizes
for the competitions, the ceremony also invited various
guests including mental health ambassadors Jerry Lam and
Lily Hong to share their experience in maintaining mental
health and family harmony as a couple and parents.
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"Passion” in-flight magazine
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In order to further promote "HeartWorks"magazine and its important emotional health messages to the
public through various platform, JMHF endorsed the cover of HeartWorks articles in the Passion in-flight

magazine.
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JMHF founder and Trustee Ms Victoria Lam had an
interview with the Mind & Life magazine to talk about
the experience of her emotional illness, the background
of establishing JMHF and its services in a hope to raise
public attention about the importance of emotional
health.
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Rehab Express

EH%H%%%%BE“TKTE’] MEREIE | 55201656 BRI AERIMARGERAMERL L » FEX
SHAREFBINRIE m)ﬁzﬁﬁwu EITENA S R AR RR IR IR AE R 1B 5 -

The Rehab Express magazine of MentalCare Connect Company Limited interviewed JMHF founder and
Trustee Ms Victoria Lam to share her incident of going through depression, the setting up of JMHF and
the handling of emotional distress.
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My kids magazine

RE—SHERE DG MeS 0 A5% My Kids) #mS@E#H 05 <REEN - FEEBLTEER
EESFERECERNM -

In order to further promote "HeartWorks" magazine and its important emotional health messages
to families on a different platform, JMHF endorsed the cover of HeartWorks articles in the My kids
magazine.
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JMHF organises fundraising activities every year to support various work in education, services and promotion. Daily
fundraising activities also include serving as a beneficiary in charity activities of various institutions and appearing in
publications, selling charity concert tickets and placing donation boxes in major institutions and stores.

201649 B29A
NomNoms Anonymous %% =z = Septembe, 29, 2016
NomNoms Anonymous Charity Dinner
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NomNoms Anonymous is an organisation formed by young professionals for a monthly gourmet gathering and
each time they would invite a local charity to share their work. JMHF was represented by Vice Chairperson
Jackson Li on the evening to share with members of the NomNoms Anonymous of our mission and works. The
members generously donated on the spot to support and encourage JMHF.
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November 25, 2016

Nu Life International is a network marketing enterprise
specialised in health food and healthy lifestyle. The company
encouraged its members to support charitable activities
throughout the year and collected donations regularly. At
the gala dinner, management of the Nu Life International
introduced JMHF and encouraged its members to care
about emotional health and actively support charitable
activities. JMHF's mission coincides with the company's aim
of promoting healthy lifestyle and therefore is grateful to
become a benefiting charity.
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Joyful Run Run with Joy Charity Run
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The Charity Run is an annual event of JMHF with the aim of calling for citizens to exercise to maintain body and

mind health and boosting their emotion.
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September 2016 to March 2017

To encourage public participation in the Charity Run, JMHF
has launched a series of promotional and publicity activities
comprising of announcement, advertisements, interviews,
posters, leaflets, banners, online social media, websites and

2016FE11H10H
November 11, 2016

The press conference was officiated by JMHF founder and
Trustee Ms Victoria Lam, Run Ambassadors BabyJohn Mr
Choi Hon Yik and Ms Joey Meng at the Temple Mall at Wong
Tai Sin to promote the charity run.

Ms Joey Meng became the ambassador for JMHF Charity
Run again for this year and rallied all to care for the emotion
of oneself and their family members to ease pressure
appropriately. Since exercise can help to ease stress and
fatigue while improving the ability to resist pressure, she
encouraged everyone to enrol in the Run and experience
the joy of running.

The other ambassador BabyJohn is also fond of sports and
has been running recently to relieve pressure and ease his
emotion. In this occasion, he supported the JMHF Charity
Run to run for joy and called for public participation to
include even relatives and friends around.
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The Charity Run
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March 26, 2017

The JMHF annual major event of Joyful Run Run with
Joy Charity Run was successfully completed at Ma On Shan
Promenade. The enrolment and participation reached around
1,600 persons in making a bustling scene. The sudden
rain before the run did not put out the heated emotion of
participants while they gathered early at the starting point
of Wu Kai Sha Youth Village and warmed up under the lead
of professional trainers. The 3km and 10km Runs dashed off
respectively after JMHF founder and Trustee Ms Victoria Lam,
Chairperson Dr Alice Wong and Run Ambassadors Ms Joey
Meng and BabyJohn Choi pressed on the starting horn.

The route went past Ma On Shan Promenade, a beautiful
scene of wide shoreline and skyline merging together for a
carefree and joyous environment. The Run incorporated 13
categories among which the 10km run was the tensest. The
ardent participants have brought about immense energy to
overcome the challenge and contributed to public welfare.
The Run also had a 3km family category to allow children and
parents to team up for harmonious relationships and develop
their interest in sports.

Besides encouraging everybody to exercise for stronger
physique and advocating its benefit for mental health, the
JMHF Charity Run also raised fund for promoting emotional
health education to make the mental health information
widespread much further.
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Joyful Jockey Club “Love to Move"” Programme
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Project Background

OEBTEZERESH 2012 F 12 BESEEE
BEREEESEE  BREH=FN LB
EFEERUEKEE - E2ERKEHTIEE
BEHE  EREN=FH » HiL450/H/\
B2 MZT 8 EBAREE » AMGEBH/N
EApN45% » RRAEZESA ©

BEBRE  ORBITEN2016F4 BER A INE
SEEEERREERESRY  HHAN=
BRE - £OE  BEFRAZN—FH O
BEEEPRERE - UOEEES2EEE
BENBERE -fEaEEERERLRE
FE ~ BED ~ RERTIEL; © S2AKEEH - #iE
Rk LBES | EHREeSHEE  HE
BEZAFUEE -

EIBR
Project aims

1. BRNSRE R - HEORREELERET
FRIBHERRE L IFAETS

2. FEHSREBRRHBERBNREINRE
R EE TREAR ~ Z158 ) HIRGK;

3. WIEFHSHEHIFREFHNEM - Ffh
PR E S IFAER RS

FHERGRESEEESE
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust
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In December 2012 JMHF received sponsorship from The Hong
Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust to carry out the 3-years
"Joyful Jockey Club Mental Health School Project” to promote
emotional health education to schools. In the short 3 years,
over 450 primary and secondary schools participated in the
various activities of the programme, a successful achievement
of reaching around 45% of these schools in the territory.

JMHF was awarded again in April 2016 with another sponsorship
from The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust, launching a
three school years project of combining psychology, exercise
and social interactions together to meet Hong Kong students’
need in emotional health education Joyful Jockey Club “"Love
to Move" Programme.The programme was expected to benefit
many people through its free students seminars at school,
workshops for teachers and parents, trainings for student
ambassadors, visits at NGOs, "Joyful Steps” promotion and etc.

1. To educate primary and secondary school students, parents,
teachers and the elderly with a better understanding of
emotional health and emotional disorders;

2. To help participants eliminate misunderstandings and
prejudices against people suffering from emotional
disorders and achieve the results of "anti-discrimination
and de-stigmatization";

3. To arouse participants’ interest in continuing exercise so as

to enjoy the benefits of emotional well-being.
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Highlights of the programmes
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1. Newly introduced active element of aerobic exercise
"Joyful Steps”

We invited instructors from The Education University of
Hong Kong Department of Health and Physical Education
to design aerobic exercise "Joyful Steps” especially for
this project, which is a series of simple and easy aerobic
exercises fit for various age groups. It allowed students,
teachers and parents to experience the benefit during
seminars and workshops at school or even back at home.
Aerobic exercises improve cardiovascular fitness and do
not require sports equipment. It can be done individually
or in group at any time, any place with music.

2. Extend the atmosphere and promote the benefits of
continuous exercise to the community

Exercise not only can strengthen physique but also may
alleviate anxiety and pressure. In view of this, JMHF hopes
to create an atmosphere of exercising at school, family
and community to build an emotionally healthy living
environment. Some of the student ambassadors from
Passing-the-Torch schools learnt how to lead students,
teachers at school and elderly at community centres to
enjoy the pleasure of exercise.

3. Multi publicity of emotional health to the community

Besides organising school talks, teachers & parents
workshops and student ambassador training schemes,
the project also engaged in multiple approaches to
promote public understanding of mental wellness , care
for people with mood disorder, eliminate stigma and
generate interest in exercise through websites, variants of
emotional health information kits, media conference and
school based "Joyful Steps" activities.
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Joyful Jockey Club Love to Move Programme kick off ceremony and press conference
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To signify the important moment of the project, JMHF
founder and Committees, representatives from The Hong
Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust, The Education University
of Hong Kong(co-organiser), Education Bureau of The
Government of the HKSAR and The Hong Kong Association
of Gerontology assembled for the Kick off ceremony.
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The first six schools participated in the Passing-the-Torch
programme were invited to the ceremony, symbolized
the spread of emotional health, to have their principals
and student ambassadors joined the ‘Love to Move'
Ambassadors Alex Fong and Grace Wong and ‘Love to Move'
Instructors Stephanie Au, Tony Wu and lvan Lo in witnessing
the benefit of exercising in emotional health. The ceremony
was also supported by more than 400 students, teachers
and parents and they practiced the aerobic exercise "Joyful
Steps” under the lead of the Ambassadors and Instructors
to kick off the project.
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Students seminars
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JMHF deployed professional psychologist or counsellors
in the school seminars to raise awareness of emotional
health, enhance their ability to handle emotion and adverse
situations and to advocate the elimination of discrimination
against people suffering from emotional disorders; During
the session, facilitators from The Education University of
Hong Kong also demonstrated the customized "Joyful
Steps” to raise students' interests in exercising and hence to

HEm TIEL
Teachers Workshop
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The workshop explored together with teachers the issue
of students’ emotion at school, and allowed them to
deepen the understanding of emotional health's importance
towards individuals and holistic development of students,
widen their knowledge about students’ mood disorder,
raised their ability to to help students with emotional issues,
empowered them to be an effective support network for
emotional issue, advocated the elimination stigma and
prejudice. The facilitators from the Education University
of Hong Kong also demonstrated the customized "Joyful
Steps” to raise teachers interests in exercising and hence to
improve emotional health.
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LREESEEHKEE | Joyful Jockey Club "Love to Move” Programme

RERILIES
Parents Workshop
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The workshop explored and exchanged together with parents
the issue of children's emotion in getting along. They learnt the
importance of emotional health towards individuals and holistic
development of children, to assist their children to develop
emotional health in various stages of growth, to strengthen the
family to be an effective support network for emotional issue,
and to eliminate stigma effect. The facilitators from the Education
University of Hong Kong also demonstrated the customized "Joyful
Steps” to raise teachers interests in exercising and hence to
improve emotional health.

DB EXEEF - (EERRI(ER
Joyful Student Ambassador Training Emotional Health Workshop
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In order to strengthen the school's emotional support force and
the substantiality of the project, JMHF deployed professional
psychologists or counsellors in two interactive workshop sessions
to enhance students self understanding and how is that related
to their emotions. Student ambassadors were equipped with more
in-depth training on emotional health, given more comprehensive
training to our "Joyful Steps”. They also learnt how to interact get
along with people who has experienced mood disorder, guidelines
for volunteers and communication skill. They are invited to visit
hospitals or NGOs which serve people with emotional disorders,
etc. victims. We hope these activities will not only broaden the
horizons of students, make them not discriminate against people
with mood disorders, but also enable them to shoulder the mission
of promoting in the schools importance of emotional well-being,
influencing their peers to develop caring attitude towards others
and to also to maintain physical and mental well-being through
exercising.
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Joyful Steps aerobic exercise training
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With a theme of emotional health, professional instructors from
The Education University of Hong Kong taught students various
steps of the aerobic exercise. This allowed students to experience
the benefit of exercise to emotional health and raise their interest
to continue exercising.
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Passing-the-Torch Programme: Moving schools and community together -
enable school students and elderly to exercise
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Some of the enthusiastic participating schools in the project
became Passing-the-Torch members and be responsible for
promoting the benefit of exercise to emotional health to students
and teachers within their schools and later to the community. In
the school workshops, professional facilitators from The Education
University of Hong Kong encouraged students to plan, promote
and motivate all teachers and students to participate in the joyful
exercise, to arouse their interest in continuous exercise that
enhances their emotional well-being.
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The project also spread emotional health message to the wider
context through the programmes’ transmission from schools to
the community. JMHF staff together with students and teachers
paid visits to elderly homes to express care for community elders,
letting them know there is no age limit for exercising and emotional
health. While the elders learned to understand emotions and felt
the benefit of exercising, this also allowed students to apply what
they learned to actively payback to the community.
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JMHF received funding support from community cooperation project "Enhancing Self Reliance" scheme of the Home
Affairs Department, and established a social enterprise, Joyful Market. It upholds environmentally-friendly ideas and
supports emotional health education through happy shopping. The Market sells second-hand clothing and accessories
of celebrities with special low price for charity and at the same time provide work opportunity and training for the
underprivileged in society, assisting them to blend with the community.

2016F4822%28H % 5H7%8H 2016E5820H
April 22 to 28 & May 7 to 8, 2016 May 20, 2016
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Joyful Market held special summer sales at Camel

Paint Building (3rd phrase). Thanks to everyone's Three employees from Morgan Stanley Asia
support and participation, the event was well Limited participated as voluntary workers to
received and welcomed for both happy shopping sort and price the donated clothing in the Joyful
and charity. Market. They experienced the daily operation

of the Market and exchanged harmoniously
with our staff, demonstrated corporate care
and responsibility for the society.

MORGAN STANLEY
VOLUNTEERS
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July 9 to 10 & July 14 to 16, 2016
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Joyful Market organised a special open house
sale at JMHF office to thank public support.
Prices were below bottom line for household
goods and decorations and there was 20%
discount for two days overall. Many shoppers
enjoyed the offer with full bags of purchase.
In the following week, the Market answered
requests from customers to offer three more
days of open sale and it was again full house.
We again felt grateful for the support to Joyful
Market and is committed to locate better stocks
in order to acknowledge our supporters.

2016-2017EE#R | MBITRHREESE 49

2016F10H28%29H
October 28 & 29, 2016
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Joyful Market accommodated the visit of
students from Chan Shu Kui Memorial School
and demonstrated to them the operation of a
social enterprise. This is an activity funded by
Hope Worldwide to support youth in study and
career exploration projects. Through visits and
exchanges, students will learn how to integrate
creativity and environmental protection and
create business opportunities. Joyful Market
project officer shared with them the concept of
social enterprise and operation know-hows at
the office. The response was enthusiastic where
students actively participated in discussions.
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LEETHEE | Joyful Market

2016-20175E%R

HEHER
Change of Season Sale
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Hong Kong Brands and Products Expo

2016FE12819&E21H
December 19 to 21, 2016
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The annual Hong Kong Brands and Products Expo
was organised in December and JMHF received
sponsorship from the Home Affairs Department
for the three days exhibition and sale. The goods
offered included Christmas decorations, household
items, sweaters and scarfs. Since the items were
stylish and at a very favourable price, they were very
popular. JMHF also distributed leaflets and explained
information on preventing mood disorder at the Expo
to promote emotional health education.
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2016FE10828%29H
October 28 & 29, 2016

Joyful Marker organised a ‘Change of Season Sale'
with 20% discount for all goods and launched its
stock for autumn and winter clothing. This attracted
many old as well as new customers and happy
shopping was achieved.

FIREENRER SR
Sheung Wan and Tsing Yi Christmas
Sale Booth

2016FE12H25F26H
December 25 to 26, 2016
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Following the HKBP Expo, Joyful Market participated
in 'Sheung Wan Holiday Winter Promenade’ and 'Tsing
Yi Mayfair Garden Christmas Fair' on December 25
& 26 respectively to display a variety of children
garments, sweaters, premium, decorations, toys and
household for sale. It attracted not only mothers to
select their favoured garments for their children, but
also the pass by tourists to hunt for treasure in the
stock as souvenirs back home.
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EEIFZE | List of Activities
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Name of Activity
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2016-4-20

2016-4-21

2016-4-22 ~ 4-28/
2016-5-7 ~ 5-8

2016-4-27
2016-5
2016-5-20
2016-5-27

2016-6-4

2016-6-17 ~7-29

2016-6-18/ 6-25

2016-6-22
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BERHEF(1)
S EEEREAYEE
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PREETiER (1)
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HERPZEE(2)

Hotline Service

Professional Counseling Service

Joyful Jockey Club Love to Move
Programme

Family and Community Inclusion
Scheme 2016-2017

Joyful Volunteer Project

Wong Tai Sin District Happy Living
Project 2016

"HeartWorks" Bimonthly Free
Magazine

Mental Health Month

Renewal in the Spirit Community -
Down To Earth Matters

RTHK Hong Kong Warm Heart
Programme

Camel Paint Building Summer Sales

Professionals, Patients and Families
Sharing Groups (1)

Clover Group Clothing Donation

Volunteers Experience in Joyful
Market

Peer Support (1)

"The Deep and Unspoken Dialogue”
workshop for Nu Life International
members

Laughter Yoga Course for relieving
pressure

Hotline Volunteers Advanced
Training Course 2016 "Life and
Death Matters: Hospice Guide"

Professionals, Patients and Families
Sharing Groups (2)
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EEIE

Name of Activity

2016-7-9 ~7-10/
7-14~7-16

2016-7-26

2016-8-30

2016-9-27

2016-9-29

2016-10-6

2016-10-26 ~ 10-27

2016-10-27

2016-10-28 ~ 10-29

2016-10-29

2016-11-4/11-24

2016-11-6
2016-11-18
2016-11-18
2016-11-20
2016-11-25
2016-11-27

2016-12-19 ~ 12-21

2006:12=25 ~ 12-26

=

EHREARE

AREE SRR (2)

HERSEE(Q3)

PREE IR E(3)

NomNoms Anonymous %% =g &=
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AREE SRR R (4)

EEAR | RArstBl (ks

ME) BHRE-BEERRRALE
HEF(1)

NU LIFE 258 F =R &Ee

EFIRERLH

TRERHEED

EREERERE AR

Summer Open House Sale

Peer Support (2)

Professionals, Patients and Families
Sharing Groups (3)

Peer Support (3)

NomNoms Anonymous Charity
Dinner

Joyful Jockey Club Love to Move
Programme kick off ceremony and
press conference

HK IVE (Chai Wan) Campus
Emotional Health booth

Professionals, Patients and Families
Sharing Groups (4)

Change of Season Sale
Students visit Joyful Market
Touching CSR Award 2015
"Walk with Joy" Charity Walk

Peer Support (4)

Partner Employer Award Scheme

The Way to Treat Mood Self-Healing
Experience Workshops (1)

Nu Life 25th Anniversary Charity Gala

Gammon Family Fun Day

Hong Kong Brands and Products
Expo

Sheung Wan and Tsing Yi Christmas
Sale Booth



2017-01-12

2017-01-20

2017-02-18

2017-02-18

2017-02-21

2017-02-25

2017-03-10

2017-03-11

2017-03-18

2017-03-21

2017-03-26
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EEIE

HRHER()

AREE TR R (5)

CRTEHEEFER I =18

ME) BRE-FEERRRAIE
H75(2)

FREESI IR & (6)

Sing BRI EREKIEE [EHRE
AJ CheerUp 2017

IBREIR HEKFSIER2017

ME) BRE-FEERERATE
11 751(3)

EREEEE TS

HERDZEE(6)

DOEEH - BEE) 2350

Name of Activity

Professionals, Patients and Families
Sharing Groups (5)

Peer Support (5)

Lunar New Year Gathering cum
Volunteers Award Ceremony

The Way to Treat Mood Self-Healing
Experience Workshops (2)

Peer Support (6)

Mindful Song & Classic Car Parade
cum Cheer Up 2017

"Caring Company” Community
Partnership Exhibition 2017

The Way to Treat - Mood Self-
Healing Experience Workshops (3)

Maternity Emotion Care Workshop

Professionals, Patients and Families
Sharing Groups (6)

"Joyful Run - Run with Joy"
Charity Run




54 MBITEIES

DR EREEHREREIEETIE

Joyful Jockey Club Love to Move Programme Activities

& - BEEFEEE Secondary school - School talks

School Name

E21THH

2016-09-20 /N EIRfE A e SKH St. Benedict's School

2016-10-11 NEEELHE Kowloon True Light Middle School

2016-10-12 KKEEEHE Heung To Middle School (Tin Shui Wai)

2016-10-14 HHEEBL SR Chiu Lut Sau Memorial Secondary School
2016-11-24 il Buddhist Tai Hung College

2016-11-28 SRAHA S S R EA Cheung Chuk Shan College

2016-12-06 M EERE SR Fanling Kau Yan College

2016-12-07 EIETN4LE N h e Kwun Tong Kung Lok Government Secondary School
2016-12-08 ERERT Our Lady's College

2016-12-14 RE=[REXZFHEIEHE TWGHs Sun Hoi Directors' College

2016-12-15 e EE R CMA Choi Cheung Kok Secondary School

2017-01-23 EEEEHE Shau Kei Wan Government Secondary School
2017-02-06 B St Stephen’s Church College

2017-02-07 MmEEEghe Fanling Rhenish Church Secondary School
2017-02-24 TR E e Yuen Long Merchants Association Secondary School
2017-03-07 FomEEpE Kwai Chung Methodist College

2017-03-28 HRZEET 67-69 Bonham Road Hong Kong

hE - HIFE A KFEIZE| Secondary school - Joyful Student Ambassador Training

$247 HHA 215 School Name
2016-10-08 JTTEA = hE Yuen Long Merchants Association Secondary School
2016-10-11 RKBEE & Heung To Middle School (Tin Shui Wai)
2016-10-12 THEEL P EE Chiu Lut Sau Memorial Secondary School
2016-10-14 ERIETHEE B T 2 Kwun Tong Kung Lok Government Secondary School
2016-11-24 EEhE Tak Oi Secondary School
2016-11-28 ERERR Our Lady's College
2016-12-06 IR T S R 2 Cheung Chuk Shan College
2016-12-07 M SERBEE R Fanling Kau Yan College
2016-12-08 HaEtEaerheE Fanling Rhenish Church Secondary School
2016-12-14 R EE R Kwai Chung Methodist College
2016-12-15 e s e CMA Choi Cheung Kok Secondary School & Tl
2017-01-23 P E I e Tuen Mun Government Secondary School -
2017-02-06 HEHER A =R 4h & The Mission Covenant Church Holm Glad College
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RE - HEMT{EY Secondary school - Teachers Workshop

HITHH

School Name

2016-10-15
2017-01-09
2017-01-20
2017-03-17

RE=[IEZFREHRE
EREERE
BRI E e
KKEESHE

TWGHSs Sun Hoi Directors' College

Kwai Chung Methodist College

Kwun Tong Kung Lok Government Secondary School
Heung To Middle School (Tin Shui Wai)

e -REI{EY Secondary school - Parents Workshop

EITHH
2016-09-24
2016-11-19
2016-12-10
2017-01-20
2017-02-07
2017-03-03

FRER - iR SiRiEd

E21THH
2016-09-24
2016-10-15
2016-10-11
2016-10-12
2016-10-13
2016-10-17
2016-11-12
2016-11-19
2016-11-12
2016-11-19
2016-11-12
2016-12-03
2016-12-10
2017-03-04
2017-03-11
2017-03-04
2017-03-11
2017-03-04
2017-03-18
2017-03-18
2017-03-25

B
BREHS
BREXHE
THEEHE
BEENEAEER
SROMARAC & H 2
BUEIEE L H S

B

FKEESHE
WEELehS

SRAUH S 2

N

R

e

BEREEEHS

School Name
POH 80th Anniversary Tang Ying Hei College
Kowloon True Light Middle School
Yuen Long Merchants Association Secondary School
HKICC Lee Shau Kee School Of Creativity
WEO Chang Pui Chung Memorial School
Kwun Tong Kung Lok Government Secondary School

Secondary school - Joyful Steps aerobic exercise training

School Name

Our Lady's College

Kwun Tong Kung Lok Government Secondary School

Yuen Long Merchants Association Secondary School

Heung To Middle School (Tin Shui Wai)
Chiu Lut Sau Memorial Secondary School

Cheung Chuk Shan College

Tak Oi Secondary School

Fanling Rhenish Church Secondary School

Kwai Chung Methodist College

Fanling Kau Yan College
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NE - IZEFERE Primary School - School talks

School Name

2016-09-23  |SRGESCERL PLK Gold & Silver Exchange Society Pershing Tsang School
2016-09-27 ERFEEZEREHNE Aberdeen St. Peter's Catholic Primary School
2016-09-28 FIHEYE N T ERT Tai Po Old Market Public School

2016-09-30 iR || B0 SRR/ N2 Ma On Shan St. Joseph's Primary School

2016-10-07 FIS S R AN B Ta Ku Ling Ling Ying Public School

2016-10-11 B REE AL/ Bonham Road Government Primary School

2016-10-19 A EE M E TR/ N LKWFSL Wong Yiu Nam Primary School

2016-10-19 HEEE R K EHUNE Tseung Kwan O Catholic Primary School

2016-11-01 1RE BREREE/ & Po Leung Kuk Luk Hing Too Primary School

2016-11-08 AP ERAD RS Sai Kung Central Lee Siu Yam Memorial School
2016-11-11 SN IS AN s Buddhist Lam Bing Yim Memorial School

2016-11-16 === === SKH Ho Chak Wan Primary School

2016-11-23 SMESZE/N\E Ching Chung Hau Po Woon Primary School

2016-11-28 SEENA SR ERS Kam Tsin Village Ho Tung School

2016-12-07 S Ee/ 2 Hong Kong Student Aid Society Primary School
2016-12-14 REEREKR The ELCHK Wo Che Lutheran School

2016-12-19 | AE2 EIRERER FDBWA Chow Chin Yau School

2017-01-05 Lk |\, Lok Sin Tong Primary School

2017-01-06 RE=PFTEBIL 2R TWGHs Hok Shan School

2017-01-16 1RE BHRIETE/\E& Po Leung Kuk Tin Ka Ping Millennium Primary School
2017-01-17 E=H/\EEELHE Tsung Tsin Primary School and Kindergarten
2017-01-18 SEE /N Fanling Government Primary School

2017-02-06 JCEAEA R R B = sy YL Long Ping Estate Tung Koon Primary School
2017-02-08 SHER I K 3 Hy e Yaumati Catholic Primary School

2017-02-08 ERREEERTHNE Jordan Valley St. Joseph's Catholic Primary School
2017-02-10 EOf@ Ry St. Patrick's School

2017-02-10 BIEER(EE) Chan's Creative School (H.K. Island)

2017-02-13 AR R R R HUNE Shek Lei St. John's Catholic Primary School

2017-02-15 EEEEM/NE Farm Road Government Primary School

2017-02-15 HO/NeHEOZEE |\ S.K.H. St. Joseph's Primary School

2017-02-17 BHEEEI/NE Shau Kei Wan Government Primary School

2017-02-24 EEMEEML/NE Hong Kong Southern District Government Primary School
2017-03-08 A ITERS Fresh Fish Traders' School

2017-03-09 hEREEH=EZE/N\E The Church of Christ in China Kei Tsz Primary School
2017-03-10 HREFRE/N\E Hong Kong and Macau Lutheran Church Primary School
2017-03-10 HO/NeEHIZZ B\ S.K.H. St. Thomas' Primary School

2017-03-24 BIER LN L.K.W.E.S. Ltd. Lau Tak Yung Memorial Primary School
2017-03-31 2EEZNE CCC Chuen Yuen Second Primary School

2017-03-31 |+ \4#prEZE & /A%1t/\2 | Shap Pat Heung Rural Committee Kung Yik She Primary School
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NE - IBIBEEBAE KEREE  Primary school - Joyful Student Ambassador Training

HEITHH ER3 School Name
2016-10-08 SEENAERER Kam Tsin Village Ho Tung School
2016-10-15 R T A atRIE(E/\& GCCITKD Cheong Wong Wai Primary School
2016-10-15 REEREK The ELCHK Wo Che Lutheran School
2016-10-15 1RE BERJII/NE P.L.K. Riverain Primary School
2016-11-05 WEERKFH/N\2 Tseung Kwan O Catholic Primary School
2016-11-19 =N E =N SKH Ho Chak Wan Primary School
38} ?:(])%}g B T/ Ma On Shan Ling Liang Primary School
2017-01-14 TERR A R T HNE Jordan Valley St. Joseph's Catholic Primary School
2017-03-04 H AR R R/ LKWFSL Wong Yiu Nam Primary School
2017-03-18 T 8 BRI FDBWA Chow Chin Yau School
2017-03-18 BIER LN L.K.W.E.S. Ltd. Lau Tak Yung Memorial Primary School

INE - HETT{EY;  Primary School -Teachers Workshop

£ HEH School Name
2016-11-02 ISP ERAD B Sai Kung Central Lee Siu Yam Memorial School
2016-11-04 NIFESE AR Tai Po Old Market Public School
2016-11-11 WEER K ETHUNE Tseung Kwan O Catholic Primary School
2016-11-23 SINMEEIE/NE Ching Chung Hau Po Woon Primary School
2016-12-19 RIE=FTESILER TWGHs Hok Shan School
2017-01-03 =B/ N\EEEFHEE Tsung Tsin Primary School and Kindergarten
2017-01-06 M RGEE I /NE Bonham Road Government Primary School
2017-01-10 AT EYANA i Ta Ku Ling Ling Ying Public School
2017-01-11 === =N SKH Ho Chak Wan Primary School
2017-01-23 BIEER(EE) Chan's Creative School (H.K. Island)
2017-02-03 SEENIERER Kam Tsin Village Ho Tung School —_—
2017-02-14 NBETET I/ \E Alliance Primary School, Kowloon Tong .
2017-02-27 S 36 B I;Igrr‘\goll(ong and Macau Lutheran Church Primary
2017-03-15 P /\EA CCC Chuen Yuen Second Primary School
2017-03-22 Y R I;IEEO%?Id & Silver Exchange Society Pershing Tsang
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NE -RRTIT{EY Secondary School - Parents Workshop

BITHHN
2016-09-24
2016-10-056
2016-10-06
2016-10-14
2016-10-15
2016-10-18
2016-10-28
2016-11-04
2016-11-10
2016-11-12
2016-11-14
2016-12-056
2016-12-15
2016-12-17
2017-01-11
2017-01-17
2017-02-14
2017-02-16
2017-02-17
2017-02-21
2017-02-28
2017-03-01
2017-03-02
2017-03-09
2017-03-13
2017-03-17
2017-03-21
2017-03-28
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School Name
Po Leung Kuk Luk Hing Too Primary School
LKWFSL Wong Yiu Nam Primary School
Price Memorial Catholic Primary School
GCCITKD Cheong Wong Wai Primary School
Shau Kei Wan Government Primary School
Ta Ku Ling Ling Ying Public School
Buddhist Lam Bing Yim Memorial School
Bonham Road Government Primary School
Fanling Government Primary School
Tseung Kwan O Catholic Primary School
Kam Tsin Village Ho Tung School
SKH Ho Chak Wan Primary School
Ma On Shan St. Joseph's Primary School
Lok Sin Tong Primary School
Shap Pat Heung Rural Committee Kung Yik She Primary School
CCC Heep Woh Primary School (Cheung Sha Wan)
YL Long Ping Estate Tung Koon Primary School
P.L.K. Mrs. Chan Nam Chong Memorial Primary School
Tsung Tsin Primary School and Kindergarten
Shek Lei St. John's Catholic Primary School
The Salvation Army Tin Ka Ping School
Ma On Shan Ling Liang Primary School
CCC Chuen Yuen Second Primary School
St. Patrick's School
L.K.W.E.S. Ltd. Lau Tak Yung Memorial Primary School
PLK Gold & Silver Exchange Society Pershing Tsang School
Jordan Valley St. Joseph's Catholic Primary School
FDBWA Chow Chin Yau School




2016-2017EEHR | MEITHERESESE 59

W& - B hEREEE Primary school - Joyful Steps aerobic exercise training

School Name

2016-09-24
2016-10-08
2016-10-22
2016-11-01
2016-11-05
2016-12-03
2016-10-22
2016-10-29
2016-12-03
2016-12-10
2017-01-07
2017-01-14
2016-12-09
2016-12-10
2016-12-16
2016-12-17
2017-01-19
2017-01-20 ENR =N SKH Ho Chak Wan Primary School
2017-01-21
2017-02-10
2017-02-17 =il SN Ma On Shan Ling Liang Primary School
2017-03-17
2017-02-18
2017-02-25

R LHASRER NS GCCITKD Cheong Wong Wai Primary School

REERER The ELCHK Wo Che Lutheran School

BEMATRER Kam Tsin Village Ho Tung School

A B BPIRERER FDBWA Chow Chin Yau School

HFERR FHNS Tseung Kwan O Catholic Primary School

BlERC NG L.K.W.F.S. Ltd. Lau Tak Yung Memorial Primary School

ESEEESTE| Joyful Steps aerobic exercise promotion

School Name

2016-10-18 BB E N h e Kwun Tong Kung Lok Government Secondary School
2016-11-05 £ ER AR ERS Kam Tsin Village Ho Tung School

2016-12-17 FIKEFEHE Heung To Middle School (Tin Shui Wai)

2017-02-06 SR Hf S S Fh E2 Cheung Chuk Shan College

2017-02-11 HE B R R EHU N Tseung Kwan O Catholic Primary School

REHOIRRS  Visit elderly community centre

BITHER E|F R 2R Organisation Name
2017-01-06 EZREHE HCy CFSC Shun On District Elderly Community Centre

2017-03-18 inf%ﬁ@$£ﬂ%§%%ﬁ% -

Chan Ping Memorial Neighbourhood Elderly Centre
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HAZARTEHET  Joyful Hotline Statistics

EIE R \ A FEHT
Target Client\  4/16 5/16 6/16 7/16 8/16 9/16 10/16 M/16 12/16 V17 2/17 3/177 Annual

Month Data

MmEREARAN

Patients

REERA
Families of 6 7 4 7 2 1 5 1 3 6 1 5 48

Patients

MEBERK
Friends of 1 1 0.1 0"« SOENSS O 1 0 0 0o o 1 4

Patients

HthZRBAL
Others 0 3 8 7 4 10 4 2 4 4 7 2 55

e
Total

8 8 8 10 9 12 16 1 8 5 13 17 125

15 19 20 24 15 23 26 14 15 15 21 25 232

24/\BEEHFR 4 24 Hours Mental Health Information System Statistics

A/ FREHT
4/16 5/16 6/16 7/16 8/16 9/16 10/16 N/16 12/16 1/17 2/17 3/17 Annual
Month S
REAR
No. of Call 4 8 13 14 35 1 9 m 10 9 13 9 156

R/ EEHT
4/16 5/16 6/16 7/16 8/16 9/16 10/16 M/16 12/16 1/17 2/177 3/17 Annual
Month Data
EBEETAEE
No. of Email 1 1 1 1 1 0 2 2 (0} 3 0 1 13
Case

EEEZ= Professional Counselling Service Statistics

FEHF
6/16 7/16 8/16 9/16 10/16 M/16 12/16 1/17 2/17 3/17 Annual
Data

B/
Month 4/16

B Ez

No. of Cases

SEPN
No. of Interview
Sessions

5/16

12

1302
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IHB %5t Statistics
IEE ltems 25 Numbers

HEBE

* BT ERTERERE AR
Renewal in the Spirit Community - Down To Earth Matters

* TR (=) BS—54AE - 5] BRERTE?
SUBEEAREEXNERRER
The Way to Treat - Mood Self Healing Experience Workshops(1) 415
s TRt (D) REDfDAREIER OIS
The Way to Treat - Mood Self Healing Experience Workshops(2)
* TEtE (=) ERL Bl TB&E1 IT1EH
The Way to Treat - Mood Self Healing Experience Workshops(3)

O BESERERERE
 RERBEE(F 2)

Seminars on Campus (Secondary School)
© KREEE (/\2)
Seminars on Campus (Primary School)

* RRLIEG(HE)
Workshops for Parents (Secondary School)

* RRIIEFH(NR)
Workshops for Parents (Primary School)

* HED LIELH(R22)
Workshops for teachers (Secondary School)

* HE TR (/NER)
Workshops for teachers (Primary School)
o B4 R (R ER)
Joyful Student Ambassador Training (Secondary School)
o B4 KfEtEHI (/N2
Joyful Student Ambassador Training (Primary School)
o B DREEAN (22
Joyful Steps aerobic exercise training (Secondary School)
o JENERIEI(/NER)
Joyful Steps aerobic exercise training (Primary School)
o ENBREERE
Joyful Steps aerobic exercise promotion
- RE LR

Visit elderly community centre

21215

| BEL/EE AR
Participate/Contact person

401 A

18,744 A



62 MBITEIREEE | 2016-20174#R
#etEdE | Statistics

IEH ltems 2H Numbers

1R/ TR K 3R THRAR
* REIYIRLEERRTE
Laughter Yoga Course for relieving pressure

* BhARER THERSFISR
Hotline Volunteers Advanced Training Course

A&

* IVESE ARG B

HK IVE (Chai Wan) Campus Emotional Health booth
* FIRERLH

Gammon Family Fun Day
BRAZE iy
Focus Group between Professionals, Patients & Families
¥ ERE e
Peer Support i
EREE
Fundraising 31
A/ 468
Community Education & Promotion

e
Total 2811

S H/ AR

Participate/Contact person

1,185 N

56 N
53N
2,669,409 A
129,242,589 A

131,932,437 A
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BAFE R | Financial Statements

JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION
; WETEREEE

REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

The Executive Committee submit herewith its report together with the audited financial statements of Joyful
(Mental Health) Foundation (the "Foundation") for the year ended 31 March 2017.

CHANGE OF COMPANY NAME

On 31 October 2017, the Foundation changed its name from "Joyful (Mental Health) Foundation Limited" to
"Joyful (Mental Health) Foundation" and adopted the Chinese name ,(,B51T &) 2 £ £ 4 continuously as part
of its legal name.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activities of the Foundation are the promotion of equal opportunity and in particular the
elimination of discrimination against mentally ill patients, and persons with mental or mood disorder; and the
promotion of research and education for better understanding of mental health and mental health patients and
their families. There are no significant changes compared with the activities conducted in previous year.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The deficit of the Foundation for the year ended 31 March 2017 and the Foundation's financial position as at
that date are exhibited in the annexed audited financial statements.

FUNDS
Details of movements in funds during the year are set out in the statement of changes in funds on page 8.
SHARE CAPITAL

The Foundation was incorporated under the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance as a Foundation with liability
limited by guarantee and it has no share capital.

MEMBERS OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
The members of the Executive Committee during the financial year and up to date of this report were:-

WONG Yee Man (Chairperson)
CHIU Mei Zin, Cecilia

FOK Chak Kee

LI Wai Shing, Jackson

CHENG Sau Ying, Irene (Resigned on 1 April 2016)

LAI Pang (Resigned on 1 April 2017)

LI Kwok Fun

LAM Chun Wai (Resigned on 1 April 2016)

LAU Fat Man

MOK Yuen Shan, Joyce (Resigned on 1 April 2017)

YU Wai Man

TSAO Kwan Kit

TUNG Fung Tao Nicholas (Appointed on 1 September 2016)
LEUNG Shuk Ming (Appointed on 1 September 2016)

In accordance with article 36 of the Foundation's Articles of Association, all existing members of the Executive
Committee except the Chairperson shall retire at the forthcoming annual general meeting and, being eligible,
offer themselves for re-election.
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JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION
LIETEIREES

REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE (Continued)

REPORTING EXEMPTION
Since the Foundation falls within reporting exemption for the financial year in accordance with the Companies
Ordinance, it has been exempted from certain disclosures in the report of the executive committee and in the

financial statements.

AUDITOR

The financial statements for the year were audited by Messrs. CHENG & CHENG LIMITED who retire and,
being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

On behalf of the Executive Committee

{

WONG Yee Man
Chairperson

Hong Kong, 19 November 2017
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Andrew H. K. Cheng ~ FCCA, FTIHK, CTA (HK), FCPA (Practising)
Francis H. C. Cheng — BBA, FCCA, FTIHK, CTA (HK), CPA (Pracfising)
Alice Y. Y. Li- B. Bus., ATIHK, CTA {HK). CPA (Aust.), CPA (Practising)
Tong Yat Hung — FCCA, CPA (Practising)

Gabriel S. C. Chan ~ BA, MA, FCCA, ATIHK, CTA (HK), CPA (Practising)
David C. Y. Yeung ~ BBA, ATIHK, CTA (HK), CPA (Practising)
Sammy H. N. Lam - BA, CPA, CA, CMA, CPA (Practising)

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF

JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION
OIETEIREES

(Incorporated in Hong Kong with liability limited by guarantee)

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION (the
"Foundation") set out on pages 6 to 21, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 March 2017,
and the statement of income and expenditure, statement of changes in funds and statement of cash flows for the
year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Foundation as at
31 March 2017, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards ("HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants ("HKICPA") and have been properly prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing ("HKSAs") issued by the
HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for
the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Foundation in accordance
with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (""the Code"), and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the financial statements and auditor's report thereon

The Executive Committee are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the report of the Executive Committee, but does not include the financial statements
and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or
our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we
have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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CHENG & QE—EENG{ LIMITED

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 8 84 31 5 75 FF 47 f 2 4]

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (Continued)

TO THE MEMBERS OF

JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION
LIETBREEES

(Incorporated in Hong Kong with liability limited by guarantee)

Responsibilities of Members of the Executive Committee for the financial statements

The Executive Committee of the Foundation is responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the Executive Committee determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Executive Committee of the Foundation is responsible for assessing
the Foundation's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Executive Committee either intend to
liquidate the Foundation or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Foundation's internal control.

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the Executive Committee.

- Conclude on the appropriateness of the Executive Committee's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Foundation's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Foundation to cease to continue as a going
concern.
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CHENG & QHENG LIMITED

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS &3 W HTAT A E)

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (Continued)

TO THE MEMBERS OF
JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION

VIBTTEREES
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with liability limited by guarantee)

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements (Continued)

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the Executive Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

CHENG & HEN LIMITED

Hong Kong, 19 November 2017

Y.Y. Li, Alice
Practising Certificate number P03373
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at 31 March 2017
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Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment

Current assets
Project income and other receivables
Cash at bank and on hand

Deduct: Current liabilities
Sundry payables
Current portion of deferred income

Net current assets
Total assets less current liabilities

Funds
Education development fund
Fundraising and promotion funds
Research and community development funds
Services fund
Operation fund

Signed on behalf of the Board of Executive Committee by:-

5\%@ e

“WONG Yee Man
Member of Executive Committee

Note 2017 2016
HK$ HKS$
4 6,709,681 6,927,614
5 2,108,260 888,688
14 12,826,264 16,604,584
14,934,524 17,493,272
2,465,209 41,470
9 - 57,739
2,465,209 99,209
12,469,315 17,394,063
19,178,996 24,321,677
6 4,600,000 4,600,000
6 2,075,000 2,075,000
6 2,400,000 2,400,000
6 2,638,100 2,638,100
6 7,465,896 12,608,577
19,178,996 24,321,677

-

SAO Kwan Kit

Member of Executive Committee

The attached notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION

LETERREES

STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE
For the year ended 31 March 2017

Income
Donation received
Project income

Deduct: Cost of income
Project expenses

Add: Other income

Note 2017
HKS HK$
7
811,622
2,183,045
2,994,667
10 7,300,290

(4,305,623)

Government grants 8 57,739
Bank interest income 120,511
178,250
(4,127.373)
Deduct: Operating costs

Administrative expenses
Bank charges 4,877
Depreciation of owned assets 238,384
Electricity, tele-communication and water 46,166
Hire of land and buildings under operating

leases 30,000
Insurance 15,001
Legal and professional fees 20,000
Net exchange losses 11 306,215
Office supplies 12,258
Postage, printing and stationery 1,509
Provident fund expenses 72,370
Registration fee 3,605
Rates and building management fees 39,529
Repairs and maintenance 20,376
Recruitment expenses 2,160
Salaries and allowances 187,668
Staff welfare and messing 4,728
Sundries 8,442
Travelling 2,020

1,015,308

Deficit for the year

(5.142,681)

There was no other comprehensive income or expenditure during the year.

The attached notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

HK$

613,883

5,170,187

97,738

269,809
367,547

2,671
240,329
62,282

18,094
371,477
19,319
616
60,299
3,405
48,664
23,042
4,960
180,840
2,700
14,343
2,110

2016
HK$

5,784,070

(531,436)

(163,889)

1,055,151

(1,219,040)



2016-20174E3R |

JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION
DIRTEREEEE

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUNDS
For the year ended 31 March 2017

75

Research
Fundraising and
Education and  community
development promotion development Services Operation
fund funds funds fund fund Total
HK$ HK$ HKS$ HK$ HK$ HKS$
Balance at 1 April 2015 5,600,000 2,075,000 2,400,000 2,638,100 12,827,617 25,540,717
Total comprehensive - - - - (1,219,040) (1,219,040)
expenditure
Fund transfer (1,000,000) - - - 1,000,000 -
Balance at 31 March 2016
and 1 April 2016 4,600,000 2,075,000 2,400,000 2,638,100 12,608,577 24,321,677
Total comprehensive
expenditure - - - - (5,142,681) (5,142,681)
Balance at 31 March 2017 4,600,000 2,075,000 2,400,000 2,638,100 7,465,896 19,178,996

The attached notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION
WETTEIREES

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the year ended 31 March 2017

Operating activities
Deficit for the year

Adjustments for:
Depreciation of owned assets

Bank interest income

Operating deficit before working capital changes
Decrease in deferred income
Increase in project income and other receivables
Increase in sundry payables
Cash used in operations
Bank interest income

Net cash used in operating activities

Net cash used in investing activities

Net cash from financing activities

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year

Note

2017 2016

HKS$ HKS$
(5,142,681)  (1,219,040)
238,384 240,329
(120,511)  (269,809)
(5,024,808)  (1,248,520)
(57,739) (57,738)
(1,219,572)  (839,247)
2,423,739 30,825
(3,878,380)  (2,114,680)
120,511 269,809
(3,757,869)  (1,844,871)
(20,451) (50,048)
(3,778,320)  (1,894,919)
16,604,584 18,499,503
12,826,264 16,604,584

The attached notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION
FTTEIREES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 March 2017

1.

CORPORATE INFORMATION

JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION is a Foundation limited by guarantee and incorporated
and domiciled in Hong Kong. The address of its registered office and principal place of operation is No. 01
- 03, 10th Floor of New Treasure Centre, No.10 Ng Fong Street, San Po Kong, Kowloon, Hong Kong.

SIGNIFICANT PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are set out as
follows:-

(a)

(b)

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards ("HKFRSs"), which collective term includes all applicable individual Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards ("HKASs") and
Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants ("HKICPA"),
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. A summary of the significant accounting policies adopted by the Foundation is
set out below.

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs that are first effective or available for early
adoption for the current accounting period of the Foundation. Information on adoption of new
accounting standards to the extent that they are relevant to the Foundation for the current and prior
accounting periods are shown in note 3. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years
presented, unless otherwise stated.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial statements is the historical cost basis.
The financial statements are presented in Hong Kong Dollars and all values are rounded to the nearest
dollar unless otherwise indicated.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires management to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported amounts of
assets, liabilities, income and expenditure. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on
historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the judgements about carrying values of
assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from
these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that
period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the year ended 31 March 2017

2. SIGNIFICANT PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(c)

G

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized on the Foundation's statement of financial
position when the Foundation becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Receivables

Receivables are initially recognized at fair value and thereafter stated at amortized cost using the
effective interest method, less impairment losses, except where the receivables are interest-free loans
made to related parties without any fixed repayment terms or the effect of discounting would be
immaterial. In such cases, the receivables are stated at cost less impairment losses.

Pavables

Payables are initially recognized at fair value. Payables are subsequently stated at amortized cost
unless the effect of discounting would be immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property, plant and equipment are stated in the statement of financial position at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses (see note 2(e)).

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of each item of property, plant and equipment, less its
estimated residual value, if any, using the straight line method over its estimated useful life, unless
otherwise indicated. The estimated useful lives and/or annual rates of depreciation adopted, if any, are
as follows:-

- Buildings situated on leasehold land are depreciated over the shorter of the
unexpired term of lease and their estimated useful lives

- Furniture and fixture 20% - 30%
- Equipment 20% - 30%
- Leasehold improvement 20% - 30%

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, the cost or
valuation of the item is allocated on a reasonable basis between the parts and each part is depreciated
separately. Both the useful life of an asset and its residual value, if any, are reviewed annually.
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2. SIGNIFICANT PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(e)

M

(6:4)

(h)

)

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

An assessment is carried out at the end of each reporting period to determine whether there are any
internal or external indications that assets are impaired. If any such indications exist, the recoverable
amount of the assets, being the greater of its net selling price or value in use, is estimated. The
carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount where appropriate. Such impairment
loss is recognized in the statement of income and expenditure.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand, demand deposits with banks and other
financial institutions, and short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been within
three months of maturity at acquisition.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Short term employee benefits and contributions to defined contribution retirement plans

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave, contributions to defined contribution retirement plans and
the cost of non-monetary benefits are accrued in the year in which the associated services are rendered
by employees. Where payment or settlement is deferred and the effect would be material, these
amounts are stated at their present values.

INCOME TAX

The Foundation is a charitable institution and is exempted from taxes under Section 88 of the Inland
Revenue Ordinance (Cap. 112).

INCOME RECOGNITION
Income is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Provided it is
probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Foundation and the income and expenditure, if

applicable, can be measured reliably, income is recognized in statement of income and expenditure as
follows:-

(i) Donation received
Donation received is recognised whenever it is received or receivable.

(ii) Interest and income

Interest and income is recognized as it accrues using the effective interest rate method.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the year ended 31 March 2017

2.

SIGNIFICANT PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

®

@

LY

INCOME RECOGNITION (Continued)
(iii) Project income

Project income is recognised whenever it is received or receivable.
(iv) Government grants from Joyful Market (""JM Project'")

Government grants are recognized in the statement of financial position initially as deferred
income when there is reasonable assurance that they will be received and that JM Project will
comply with the conditions attaching to them. Grants that compensate JM Project for expenses
incurred are recognized as income in the statement of income and expenditure on a systematic
basis in the same period in which the expenses are incurred. Grants that compensate JM Project
for the cost of an asset are recognized in the statement of income and expenditure as income on a
svstematic basis over the useful life of the asset.

FUNCTIONAL AND PRESENTATION CURRENCY

Items included in the accounts of the Foundation are measured by using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the Foundation operates (the functional currency). The financial
statements are presented in Hong Kong Dollars ("HKS$"), which is the functional and presentation
currency.

TRANSLATION OF FOREIGN CURRENCIES

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the
transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at
the foreign exchange rates ruling at the end of the reporting period. Exchange gains and losses are
recognized in income and expenditure.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency
are translated using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Non-monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies that are stated at fair value are translated using the
foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair value was measured.
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2. SIGNIFICANT PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

() RELATED PARTIES

A related party is a person or entity that is related to the Foundation in these financial statements, as

follows:-

(@) A person, or a close member of that person's family, is related to the Foundation if that person:

O]
(i1)
(iii)

has control or joint control over the Foundation;

has significant influence over the Foundation; or

is a member of the key management personnel of the Foundation or the Foundation's
parent.

(b) An entity is related to the Foundation if any of the following conditions applies:

®
(i)

(iii)
@iv)

™)

(vi)
(vii)

(viii)

The entity and the Foundation are members of the same group (which means that
each parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the others).

One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or an associate or joint
venture of a member of a group of which the other entity is a member).

Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an associate of the
third entity.

The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of either
the Foundation or an entity related to the Foundation.

The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in note 2(1)(a).

A person identified in note 2(1)(a)(i) has significant influence over the entity or is a
member of the key management personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity).
The entity, or any member of a group of which it is a part, provides key management
personnel services to the Foundation or to the Foundation's parent.

Close members of the family of a person are those family members who may be expected to influence,
or be influenced by, that person in their dealings with the entity.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the year ended 31 March 2017

3. ADOPTION OF NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

The HKICPA has issued a number of new HKFRSs and amendments to HKFRSs that are first effective for
the current accounting period of the Foundation. Amongst them, the following developments are relevant
to the Foundation's financial statements:-

* Annual improvements to HKFRSs 2012-2014 cycle
* Amendments to HKAS 16, Property, plant and equipment and HKAS 38,
Intangible assets - Clarification of acceptable methods of depreciation

and amortisation

*  Amendments to HKAS 1, Presentation of financial statements
- Disclosure initiative

The Foundation has not applied any new standard, amendment or interpretation that is not yet effective for
the current accounting period.

There is no material impact on the Foundation's financial statements as the new standards, amendments and
interpretations were consistent with policies already adopted by the Foundation. a
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the year ended 31 March 2017

4.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Land and
buildings in
Furniture Hong Kong
and Leasehold carried at
fixture  Equipment improvement cost Total
HK§ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
Cost
At 1 April 2015 64,285 282,901 1,187,248 7,718,850 9,253,284
Additions o 50,048 - - 50,048
At 31 March 2016
and 1 April 2016 64,285 332,949 1,187,248 7,718,850 9,303,332
Additions - 20,451 - - 20,451
At 31 March 2017 64,285 353,400 1,187,248 7,718,850 9,323,783
Deduct: Accumulated depreciation
At 1 April 2015 47,914 203,240 1,112,350 771,885 2,135,389
Charged for the year 7,599 40,903 37,450 154,377 240,329
At 31 March 2016
and 1 April 2016 55,513 244,143 1,149,800 926,262 2,375,718
Charged for the year 5,772 40,787 37,448 154,377 238,384
At 31 March 2017 61,285 284,930 1,187,248 1,080,639 2,614,102
Net book values
At 31 March 2017 3,000 68,470 - 6,638,211 6,709,681
At 31 March 2016 8,772 88,806 37,448 6,792,588 6,927,614
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5. PROJECT INCOME AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

2017 2016
HKS HK$
Project income receivable 124,370 701,086
Other debtors and receivables 1,983,890 187,602

2,108,260 888,688

6. FUNDS

The Foundation was incorporated under the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance as a Foundation limited by
guarantee. The members of the Foundation are increased from three to four on 1 April 2015. The liability
of each member is limited to contributing to the assets of the Foundation to the extent of HK$100 each in
the event that the Foundation is wound up.

Details of the movements in funds during the year are referred to in the "Statement of changes in funds".
The nature and purpose of each fund are as follows:-

Education Development Fund

The fund is used for developing educational programmes for the general public in enhancing the
knowledge on emotional health.

Fundraising and Promotion Funds

Income to the fund is the donation received from various fund raising and promotion events. The fund is
used to finance the promotion and public relation activities.

Research and Community Development Funds

The fund is used for the provision of research projects on mental and emotional health in Hong Kong, and
educational seminars/workshops on mental and emotional health to the general public.

Services Fund

(i) The fund is used support charitable organisations which are serving patients with mood disorder and
their families in Hong Kong.

(i) The fund is used for the provision of personal counseling services by experienced counselors and
appropriate solutions to the people who suffer from mood disorder.

(iif) The fund is used for the provision of hotline services to provide information about mood disorders to
necessary people.

Operation Fund

The fund is held to support the administrative and operation expenditure of the Foundation.
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7

INCOME

The Foundation is principally engaged in the promotion of equal opportunity and in particular the
elimination of discrimination against mentally ill patients, and persons with mental or mood disorder; and
the promotion of research and education for better understanding of mental health and mental health
patients and their families. Income comprises the following category of income recognised during the
year:-

2017 2016
HK$ HK$ HK$ HKS$
Project income
Education 10,500 15,500
Fund raising activities
Joyful Charity Run 896,600 853,984
Nu Life Project - 50,000
Others 67,927 124,831
DIEER A KRS E R - 394,700
KEREANRIRET 16,728 27,440
AN N B _ 110880 il
1,092,135 1,450,955
Services 180,300 305,552
Joyful Market 146,009 238,586
Joyful Jockey Club Mental Health School Project
(Note 1) - 3,149,080

Joyful Jockey Club 'Love to Move' Programme (Note 2) 754,101

Others - 10,514

2,183,045 5,170,187
Donation received 811,622 613,883

2,994,667 5,784,070

Notes:

1. Joyful Jockey Club Mental Health School Project was ended on 31 December 2015.

2. Joyful Jockey Club 'Love to Move' Programme, a new three year project, was commenced during the
year.
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8. OTHER INCOME

- GOVERNMENT GRANTS
2017 2016
HK$ HK$
Government grants (*) 57,739 97,738

(*) On 19 March 2012, the Home Affairs Department of HKSAR granted funding through the Enhancing
Self-Reliance Through District Partnership Programme ("the ESR Programme") for the establishment
of JM Project. In addition, the Foundation entered a new agreement with Home Affairs Department of
the Government of the HKSAR to obtain government grants under the Enhancing Self-Reliance
through District Partnership Programme on 10 February 2017.

9. DEFERRED INCOME

- GOVERNMENT GRANTS
2017 2016
HK$ HKS$
Government grants received 57,739 115,477
Recongized to income and expenditure for the year (57,739) (57,738)
- 57,739
Deduct: Portion classified under current liabilities - (57,739)

Non-current portion - -

The government grants were related to the reimbursement of capital expenditure of the ESR Programme.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

PROJECT EXPENSES
2017 2016
HK$ HKS HK$ HK$
Education ' 1,649,593 1,361,413
Fund raising activities
Joyful Charity Run 538,085 511,378
Others 21,515 4,592
ANER/ N RRE 1 o . o8
642,388 515,970
Promotion 335,469 236,294
Services 937,888 890,185
Joyful Market 207,331 258,853
Joyful Jockey Club Mental Health School Project (Note 1) - 2,999,731
Joyful Jockey Club 'Love to Move' Programme (Note 2) 3,486,262 -
Others 41,359 53,060
7,300,290 6,315,506
Notes:

1. Joyful Jockey Club Mental Health School Project was ended on 31 December 2015.
2. Joyful Jockey Club 'Love to Move' Programme, a new three year project, was commenced during the
year.

NET EXCHANGE LOSSES

The net foreign exchange losses are mainly attributable to the fluctuation of bank deposits denominated in
Renminbi Yuan ("RMB"). Due to the uncertain and significant fluctuation of RMB, the Foundation
decided to convert all RMB bank deposits to Hong Kong dollar bank deposits during the year.

INCOME TAX

The Foundation is a charitable institution and is exempted from all taxes under Section 88 of the Inland
Revenue Ordinance (Cap. 112).

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
2017 2016

HKS$ HK$
Net cash used in investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment (20,451) (50,048)
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14.

1/S8

16.

17.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents included in the statement of cash flows comprise the following item in the
statement of financial position:-

2017 2016
HK$ HKS$
Cash at bank and on hand 12,826,264 16,604,584

POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS
ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has issued the following amendments,
new standards and interpretations which are not yet effective for the year ended 31 March 2017 and which
have not been adopted in these financial statements.

Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or after

Amendments to HKAS 7, Statement of cash flows - Disclosure initiative 1 January 2017
HKFRS 9 (2014), Financial instruments 1 January 2018
Annual improvements to HKFRSs 2014-2016 cycle 1 January 2017 or

I January 2018

The Foundation is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact of these new standards and
amendments will be in the period of initial application. So far it has concluded that the adoption of them is
unlikely to have a significant impact on the Foundation's results of operations and financial position.

SUBSEQUENT EVENT

To offer high-quality services and improve our client's satisfaction, the Foundation entered into an
agreement to purchase a property at the consideration of HK$18,000,000 and dispose of its property at the
consideration of HK$19,500,000 before the end of the reporting. However, the assignments were
completed after the end of the reporting period and hence the properties would be recognized and disposed
of in the next financial year.

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorized for issue by the Executive Committee on 19
November 2017.
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